W

From: Claims Dept of CT1 < claimsdept@sg.cntaiping com>

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April, 2019 2:39 PM

To: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto), Admin A

Cc Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Alfred Toh

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBBE517C (OL SNM1BD03996C02/7) and

SHC7282X (TP : LKK REF - CC3/CTI18015268/R1wa3l) on 15.08.2018

LKK REF - CC3/CTI18015268/R1wa3
CTi REF - SNM18D03996C02/7 (GBB6517C)

Dear Vivian
we refer to your email of even date pertaining to the above matter.

Please proceed to resolve the property damage claim at 56,815.83.

Best Regards

Alfred Toh

Senior Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

1 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID : (65) 6389 6183

FAX: (65) 6224 7478

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsal | WeChat: ¥ $i4R Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with itis intended only for the named recipients and may cantain confidential information.
Any unautharized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, Is prohibited. If you are nof the infended
reciplent, please notify the sender immediately, Please delete the e-mall and any coplas of it thereafter.

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) [mailto:vivianlau@Ikkauto.com]

sent: Wednesday, 17 April, 2019 11:46 AM

To: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>

Ce: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept @sg.cntaiping.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBBE517C (O SNM18D03996C02/7) and SHC7282X (TP : LKK REF
- CC3/CT118015268/R1wa3) on 15.08.2018

Your ref: SNM18D03996C02/7
Our Ref: CCI/CTI18015268/R 1wa3

Dear Alfred,
Accident involving Vehicle GEB 6517C & SHC 7282X on 15/08/2018
We refer to the above matter,

This accident happened OID overtake TP and TP make a right turn and collided. We spoke to PIC Ms May Lim
( 67453833) she aware on the CCTV and agree to settle at best.

We have surveyed the vehicle, and relevant supporting documents was enclose for your perusal.
We seek your approval to offer to TP repairer ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd is as follows:

Amount Claimed Amount Revised
1



1. Cost of Repair (+GST) 5$7,512.04 $$5,735.84

2. Loss of RENTAL ($115.00 x 6.5 days) S§ 720.00 S$ 747.50 ( Surveyor recommend 6 days)
" 3.Loss of Income (S 50.00 x 6.5days) 5§ 520.00 S§  325.00
3. Gl1A SEARCH ss 7.49 5% 7.49
S% 8,759.53 ST6,815.83

Amount of claim at liability 100% S% 6,815.83

For your approval please.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Vivian Lau| Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

Phone: 6841-B625 | email: Vivianlau@|kkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{q08033)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April, 2019 10:55 AM

To: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBB6517C (0l: SNM1BD03996C02/7) and SHC7282X (TP : LKK
REF - CC3/CTI18015268/R1wa3) on 15.08.2018

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claim ipin >

Sent: Thursday, 7 March 2019 2:34 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ik .com
Cc: Irene Tay <irene.tay(@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBB6517C (OI: SNM18D03996C02/7) and SHC7282X (TP : LKK REF -
CC3/CT118015268/R1wa3) on 15.08.2018

LKK REF - CC3/CT118015268/R1wa3
CTI REF - SNM18D03996C02/7 (GBB6517C)

Dear Hsiao Tong

We refer to the above matter.

Please proceed to negotiate the third party claim at best possible terms as there is no response from mutual client.
Best Regards

Alfred Toh

Senior Executive
Claims Department



China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
© Tel (65) 6389 6183
Fax [65) 6224 7478
Email: clalmsdept@sg.cntalping.com
alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntalping.com
Disclaimer :
This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. except
where provided for in @ written agreement berween you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pre. Led. Any unanthorized
disclosure. use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, i prohibited. If you are not the intended recipfent of the messuge,
please notify the sender immediately

From: Claims Dept of CTI
Sent: Tuesday, 5 March, 2019 5:47 PM

To: MAY <jaeauto@pacific.net.sg>; weegiap@singnet.com.sg
Cc: Hsiao Tong <chewht@Ikkauto.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Irene Tay
<jrene. cntaiping.com>: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBBES17C (01: SNM18D03996C02/7) and SHC7282X (TP : LKK REF -
€C3/CTI18015268/R1wa3) on 15.08.2018

M/s JAE Auto Pte Ltd
Attn: Ms May

Dear May
We refer to the accident involving GBB6517C & SHC7282X on 15 August 2018.
Based on the nature, we are of the opinion that liability is not in GBBE517C's favour.

Please advise on the status of your claim against SHC7282X urgently (SUCCESSFUL or REJECTED)

Best Regards

Alfred Toh
Senior Executive
Claims Department
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore] Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079303
Tel {65) 6389 6183
Fax  (65) 6224 7478
Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
I toh ipin
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com
Disclaimer
This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except
where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. Any unautharized
disclostre, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message.
please notify the sender immediately.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.svmanteccloud.com




COMFORIDELGRO

OurRef : CC18080471/SHC7282X/WT(st) ENC’INEERlNG
Your Ref :
Date ; 25-Sep-18 CDGE Taxi Claims Dept
58 Loyang Drive 4th Fir
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE CO LTD Singapore 508980
3 ANSON ROAD
#16-00 SPRINGLEAF TOWER
SINGAPORE 079209 .
Attn : Motor Claims Department WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir
ACCIDENT INVOLVING OQUR TAXI SHCT7282X YOUR INSURED GBB6B517C
AND OTHER ON 15.08.18 Sin Ming

We are the authorised repair workshop for Citycab Pte Ltd, the owner of motor Vehicle No
_SHC7282X_which was involved in the captioned accident with your insured vehicle. Pandar
The vehicle owner and the taxi driver concermned have requested and authorized us to assist '
them in presenting their claims against the party responsible for all applicable matters arising

from the damage to the vehicle

As the accident was caused by the negligent act of your insured driving : GBB6517C
we are submitting these claims for your consideration on behalf of the claimants.

TAXI OWNER'S CLAIM e
1 Cost of Repair $ 573584
2 6.5 days Lossof Rental@ § 11500 perday § 74750
3  Survey Report Fees (Surveyed by Mis LKK) 3 -
4 LTA Search Fees £ 749
5 GIA/ Police Report Fees s -
6 Towing / Medical / Transparation Fees $ -
SubTotal: § 649083
HIRER'S CLAIM
7 65 dayslossoflncome@ § B0.00 perdays 5 520.00

TotalClaims : § 7,010.83

We enclose herewith the following documents to support the claims; -

a) Original repair bill and photocopies of photographs 8 pcs.
b) LTA search slip/s of - GBB&517C
¢) GlA/ Police report/s of SHC7282X
d) Letter of authority from owner / hirer / operator
{ X ) Photocopies of Accident Scene Phatos ( ) Certificate of Insurance
{ ) Witness statement/s  ( x ) Downtime/Mileage record { x ) Rental Rate |etter

Kindly look into the matter and let us hear from you on the sattlement of the said claims as
spon as possible

Please note that it is a condition of any settlement reached that it shall be without prejudice
to any persanal injury claim (if any) of the taxi driver.

Yours faithfully

"Wrllram lan

Deputy Manager

CDGE Claims Departrmant

Tel: 6214 8737 Fax: 6214 1843 Email ; williamtan@ecdge.com.sg

This is a computer generated letter. No signature is required. ™~

A re g1l U -
COMFORTDELGRO =, V= O



Aute
! _-H Conaulfands
B BA & Po Ui

SURTAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBEISDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPUORE 488933 TEL : (0651 62563561 FAN : (065) 62364315

Our Ref: CC3/CTIIB015268/R Iwa3

30 November 2018

JAE Auto Pte Lud

3018 Ubi Road 1

#01-121

Singapore 408710

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBB 6517C AND SHC 7282X ON 15/08/2018

We refer 1o the above accident where we are acting for China Taiping Insurance
(Singapore) Pte Ltd to resolve the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under

the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will
therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior 1o our negotiations and
settlement, please contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if vou have further queries.

Case Handler

DID: 6841 8625

FAX: 674] 4108

EMAIL: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com

.. China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pre Lid
(Motor Claims Dept)



CDG.VARS.V LetofAuthorisation Page 1 of |

LETTER OF AUTHORISATION

(NAF / PAF)
ACCIDENT INVOLVING | 40 SHC7282X , GBB6517C ON 15-Aug-18 19:40
ALONG ALONG UBI1 AVE 4 , OUTSIDE LOT 82
| { We LEE CHDO SIONG (Hirer) NRIC No.: SO00B0O051A
and/or (Ralisf) NRIC No.

Taxi Number SHC72B2X
hereby authorise ComfortDelGro Engineering Pta Ltd[CDGE):

1. To submit my/our claims for damages, costs and expense, including loss of income, loss of rental,
medical fee and legal costs

2. To have absalute discretion to agree to any settiement ar compensation amount in respect of myfour claim
against third party (except persanal imunes and medical claims].

3. To sign Discharge Voucher on my/our behalf
4 To accept ary payment (claim proceeds) i respect of the claim against third party and payment by chegue

<hall be forward directly ta CDGE in accordance with CDGE's instruction and made in Favour of
“comfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd”,

Date 16-Aug-2018
Mame of Hirer LEE CHOO SIONG
Hirer HRIC SO0080051A Signature ;
Address 56 CHAI CHEE DRIVE #06-150
460056
Contact No. 96360590

hitp://cdgek2srv:82/Runtime/Runtime/ Runtime/Runtime/View/C DG.VARS.V Letiof...  16/08/2018



¥ Yiam

Pelicy No : DMCVSNIGTS091700 Clsim Hs : SNM18D03335C02/7
Claimant : CITYCAB FTE LTD

Amaunt 1 S5-&6,700.00
Singapores Dollar 5ix Thousand Seven Hundrsd Only

I/We agres o accept the above irentioned amount to be pald te mefus in full &
final secclement of all claims, coscs & disbursements for ainjuciss / damages
sustainad by m= us through an accldent invalving

Claimant Vehicle No. 1 SHC T282%
Insured Vehlicls No, 1 GBE ES1TC

tiate of Loss 1 V5/08/2018
Place =f Accident : Bl UaI AVE 4

IH CONGIDERATION of the payment mads to me/us of the aforementicned sum by
CHINA TAIPING IKSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PIE. LTID., :/MWe agree absoclutely to
diacharge CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE |SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. snd/as

Insured Hame 1 M/5 IAE ATTD PTE LTD
briver Mame 1 YAP CHENS CHOON

from all claims, presant or future in respect of all loss, injury or damage
sustained by =&/ us arising out of the sald accidant.

I ackrowledge that thia payment is nade without sdmission of llabllity o0 the
part of CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE [SINGAPORE) FTE. LTD,.

Global Sum 53 6,700.00

TOTAL 5% 6,700.00

o - o
(OWFORIDH 0 ey Y

. 81N re

TR SNDAPCRE 2(pasys
Claimant lame : / ﬁﬁ" ’9'#"”;5311: No

Signatures H Cate H
The contans of thie donument 0ply T vene Gamaes Onfy
ki pesonal mpures and damages anseg ereliom 2 exiudes ibasn Ticone: s Gt R AL 5
m e amitid and apoication of s documeal COMFORTDELGRAO ENGINEERING PTE ILTC




COMFORIDELGRO
" . ENGINEERING

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Lid

T
‘Wornabings

A mamper of COMFORIDELGRO ;j: .:,.;'. o v s A
GST REG. NO. M2-8921817-3 TAX INVOICE COMPANY HEG, NO. ; iqqgm
8010012
VEHTLE RO IRV, lylll'ﬂ-:
CHINA TATPING INSIURANCE O (S)PFTE 11D SHCTZ2R2X 91396417 19.09.208
SPRINGLEAF TOWHK
HAKE JOR RO,
3  ANSON ROAD 21600 HYUNDAT 305200885
STNGAPORE SG 079909
- MK, (INMICTER HEADING
CONTACT NO: 622722366 [-40
DATE OF HRG NATE/TIMKE TN
11.08. 2016 15.08. 2008 21:15
(HASSTS (ONR
. Dascription : 3P 15.08.2018 KMHILBAT MG 092642
S5/No Fart No. gry imit Price &Disc Nat
PART REQUTSTTION
0001 Da-00-=-0103-=-0575 14(IV2 PANEI. AREY-{IIARTHR 1 2,020.10 2000 1. RI6.0DH
0002 04-01-0103-D595 T40VC PANEL, ASSY-RR DR RH 1 2,201.10 20.00 1,760.88
0003 04-01-0103-0883 140V GLASE + MUINLDITNG AS 1 109, 45 20,00 £7. 5k
0004 04-01-0103-0658 T40VC CAF ASSY-WHEEI, HURA 1 150. 70 20.00 120. 56
0005 04-01-0103-0745 7140VC MOULDTNG-KR WO GLA 1 Rl 00 20.00 48.00
0006 03-01-0003-0122 7140VC GUARD ASSY-HR WHEKI. i b4, 40 20.00 131.562
o007 28-01-0103=-2014 140W3 AFF 10GD KEAR DOOR 1 #0.00 0. 00 a0.00
0008 05-01-0199-0032 (ALL )WINDSCREFN AHESTVE-3 2 23.00 0.00 4n. 00N
- SUR-TOTAL 3,890 R0

JOB RATURR

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pre Lid
& minTiber of 'I:Mmf‘l |_|'J'—_':

Head Office
205 Braddell Road
Singnpore 379701

Kindity noté hat no recaipt shall be (ssued unless oquested
CUSTOMER'S COPY

ACCOUNT No INVOICE No AMOUNT BANK/CHO No

9139R414




COM-FO-R1DELGRO ComfortDelGro E_I"IQII'IEEHI"IQ Pte Ltd
", ENGINEERING R o D g
I COMFORTOELCRQ v
COMPANY REG. NO, @ 199506048W
GST REG. NO. M2-8921817-3 TAX INVOICE Page: 2
AD1DD12
VEHCLR RO IRV NO/DAT
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE CO (S)PTE LTH SHC 7282 91396417 19.09.2018
SPRTINGLEAF TOMWER
HAK K JOR N,
4  ANSON ROAD #16-00 HYUINDA I INK5200885
SINGAPORE 56 079909
MOTIKT, OIMETER HEATT NG
CONTACT NO: 62222366 {—40 A
DATR OF RKG DATR/TIME TN
11.08. 7016 15.08. 2018 21:15
CHASSIS CODR
™ KMHLB411MGU092647
8/Ho Part No. gty imit Price WDisc Net
opol  20-05 RENEW AIWERTIEMENT STICKER- 200,00 200,00
0002 L EANKEI, FEATTNG 540,00 40,00
0003 23502 SPRAVPATINT ON AFFECTED AREA 400. 00 400,00
0004 17-01 (HRECK ALl LIGHTING 30.00 30.00
0005 Z0-204 REMWE/REFTX UPHOILSTERY ASST REPAIR 60,00 60.00
0006 20-20 REMOVE/HEFIX RR W/SCHEEN TO ASST R/P 120,00 120.00
0007 Z20-02 REMOVE/REFTX DOOR PARTS 10 ASSIST REFP 60.00 B0, D0
0o0e 2008 ATRIUST REAK WHEEL ALTGNMENT &0.00 60. 00
SUR-TOUTAL : 1,470.00

ComfortDelCGiro Engineering Pre Lid
A miesmiter of COMFOMIN L L ACCOUNT No INVOICE No AMOUNT BANK/CHO No
Head Office

205 Broddell Rond
Singapore STITON

Kindly nofa that no recaipt shall be ssued urdess requested
CUSTOMER'S COPY




COMFGRTDELGRO CuminrlDelG_ru Engineering Pte Lid
. ENGINEERING

" J LF m
I COMFORIDELGROD ar Pt Bpgnpen M

COMPANY HEG. NO.: ‘Iqqgﬂhﬂw
: 3

GST REG. NO. M2-8921817-3 TAX INVOICE a0a
BD100D1 7
VEHCILE MO INV. BO/DATE
CHINA TAIPING TRSURANCE D (S)PTE LTI SHO72R2X 91396417 19.09_ 72018
SPHNIRGLEAF TUMER _
HAKK JOR N,
3 ANSON ROAD #16-00 HYTNDA | 305200885
SINGARORE SG 079904
MO, (HXMETER HEAT NG
CONTACT NO: BZ7ZZ7366 [-40
DNATE (OF KEG NATE/TIME TN
11.08.2016 15.08.2018 21:15
CHASSIS Ok
. KMHILE41 1M ID9Z2647
Items toral 5. 360. 60
Add (38T B 7.000 & 475, 74
Invoice amoamf 5,735.84
issuad by : KATHERINETAN 19.09.2018 14:28:01
Hepair t

s S0/ RTSRT
Paymant %,ﬁr‘nm: /Credit 30 day=

Comfortidiro Engineering Pte Lid
A msmber of COMPORIDRLCES

-

ACCOUNT No INVOICE No AMOUNT BANK/CHQ No

Head Office
205 Braddell Road
Singapore S79T01

91396417

Kindly note that no receipt shall be issued unless requested - AN
CUSTOMER'S COPY




Our Ref: CC18080471 " & (ﬂq(ﬂb

Date: 18 September 2018

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Dear Sir/Madam

ACCIDENT ON 16/08/2018 @ 19:40 hrs

ALONG ALONG UBI AVE 4 , OUTSIDE LOT 82
INVOLVING GBBE517C

We refer to the above-mentioned accident and wish to inform that CityCab Pte Ltd is
the registered owner of the taxl bearing vehicle registration number SHC7282X (the
“Taxi"). The Taxi was hired to LEE CHOO SIONG IC NO S0080051A a registered
hirer-operator of CityCab Pte Ltd at the time of occurrence of the aforementioned
accident al a rental rate $115.00 per day (inclusive of GST),

Please be advised that the Taxi was insured with MS First Capital Insurance Ltd on
a third party basis at the material time of the accident.

We wish to confirm that the aforesaid hirer-operator had obtained our permission to
undertake repairs for damage on the Taxi ansing from the said accident with a motor
workshop of his choice,

Please lialse with the said hirer-operator or his authorized workshop directly for

settlement of claims with third party's insurance company in respect of the said
accident

Yours faithfully
Christine Tay

Assistant Manager, Flest Safely

This is a compuler generated letter. No signature s required.

383 Sin Ming Drive Singapore 575717 Mainline +85 6555 1188 Facsimile +B5 5453 3183
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‘ Enquire Vehicle Insurer
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